

Smith,John [CEAA]

From: Vachon,AI [CEAA]
Sent: May 9, 2005 12:30 PM
To: Smith,John [CEAA]
Subject: RE: AECL contact info

John - further to the question of Michael Taylor's meeting request, I heard back from Greg Sayer. He has again raised the issue with Allan Hawryluk. They remain uncertain as to the purpose of the meeting, but suggest that it is not connected with ongoing discussions between the Agency and AECL. He also indicated that they are still collecting the outstanding materials and we should expect at least a couple of more weeks of waiting - which I think has been the line for several months now.

AI

-----Original Message-----

From: Smith,John [CEAA]
Sent: April 26, 2005 5:58 PM
To: Sherhols,Peter [CEAA]
Cc: Vachon,AI [CEAA]
Subject: FW: AECL contact info

FYI re: AECL, in case you want to call Allan. Greg Sayer was going to try and find out more and get back to us.

-----Original Message-----

From: Vachon,AI [CEAA]
Sent: April 26, 2005 5:42 PM
To: Smith,John [CEAA]
Subject: AECL contact info

John - In conversation with Greg Sayer today, Greg suggested that Michael Taylor's meeting request with the president might be separate from on-going CEAA-AECL negotiations. Further, he noted that he had been discussing this file with Allan Hawryluk the other day, and that Allan had made no mention of this meeting request. Greg indicated he will let me know when he finds out more about the purpose of the meeting. Here is the contact information for Allan Hawryluk.

Mr. Allan Hawryluk
Vice President
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
Atomic Energy of Canada Limited
2251 Speakman Drive
Mississauga ON L5K 1B2

905-823-9060 x5154
hawryluka@aecl.ca

Al Vachon

Policy Advisor / Conseiller en politiques
Legislative and Regulatory Affairs / Affaires législatives et réglementaires
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Agence canadienne
d'évaluation environnementale 160 Elgin Street, 22nd Floor, Ottawa ON K1A 0H3
160 rue Elgin, 22^e étage, Ottawa ON K1A 0H3 Al.Vachon@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
613-957-0663 | facsimile / télécopieur 613-948-1354 www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca

<< OLE Object: Picture (Metafile) >>